

Andres Lossada

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

Caracas, Venezuela · [Linkedin](#) · [Github](#) · [Portfolio](#) · +58 414 268 47 00 · andres.lu22@gmail.com

More than 5 years of international experience. Resourceful and self-sufficient professional seeking to enhance my skills and experience to enhance user experience.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Scale AI

Fullstack Developer

Remote

August 2023–July 2024

- Trained and optimized large language models (LLMs) for coding expertise, enhancing their ability to understand and generate code.
- Vigilantly stayed current with the latest coding best practices and industry standards, fostering a deep understanding of evolving technologies to enhance project outcomes.
- Collaborate with other team members to ensure code quality and consistency across projects.

Cloudnonic

Fullstack Developer

Remote

July 2022–August 2023

- Develop a finance app that lowers bank documentation time by 50%, and improves efficiency and user experience.
- Write and maintain clean, efficient, and well-documented code that follows best practices.
- Creating reusable and modular components that can be used across different parts of the application.

Foodwize

Frontend Developer

Remote

July 2021–August 2022

- Proficiently reviewed and improved code written in JavaScript, ensuring functionality, efficiency, and adherence to coding best practices.
- Vigilantly stayed current with the latest coding best practices and industry standards, fostering a deep understanding of evolving technologies to enhance project outcomes.
- Collaborate with other team members to ensure code quality and consistency across projects.

Nueva Esparta University

Software Developer

Caracas, Venezuela

April 2019–June 2021

- Develop and maintain multiple modules of the academic system.
- Maintain servers and manage databases.
- Support the academic and administrative staff of the university.

EDUCATION

Nueva Esparta University

Bachelor's Degree in Computer Science

Caracas, Venezuela

May 2022

SKILLS

JavaScript, React, HTML, CSS, Nodejs, Nextjs, Responsive Design, Wordpress, Tailwind, Express, Typescript, Redux, SCRUM, AWS, SQL, No-SQL, Testing, RESTfull, Shopify, SEO, DynamoDB, MongoDB, Git, Jira, Google Cloud